

**Cyngor Cymuned
Ystradfellte
Community Council**

Clerk: Mrs Susan Harvey Powell

Llwynfedwen Farm, Hepste, Penderyn, Aberdare, CF44 9QA
Tel: 01685 813201
sueharveypowell@gmail.com

Dear Sir/Madam

You are summoned to attend the ordinary meeting of the Ystradfellte Community Council to be held at Pontneddfechan Village Hall on Monday 7 March 2016 at 7.00 p.m. to transact the following business.

Dated this day 25 February 2016

1. Apologies
2. To confirm minutes of the ordinary meeting of the Community Council held on the 1st February 2016
3. Dyfed Powys Police
4. County Borough Council Matters
5. Matters Arising
6. Correspondence
7. Planning Applications
9. Accounts
10. Members Verbal Reports

Yours sincerely

Susan Harvey Powell
Clerk

To The Chairman and all members of Ystradfellte Community Council

Ystradfellte Community Council

Minutes of the meeting of Ystradfellte Community Council held at Pontneddfechan Village Hall on 1st February 2016 at 7.00 p.m.

Present: Cllrs. H Patrick, L Jones, D Thomas, N Collins
C H Woodley, P.C. S.O. D Garnell

Apologies: Cllr. L Richards, G Reynolds

2016/10 Minutes

The minutes were passed as a true record proposed by Cllr. Woodley and seconded by Cllr. Jones

2016/11 Declaration of Interest

None Recorded

2016/12 Dyfed Powys Police

P.C. S.O. Garnell had nothing to report. Cllr. Thomas thanked him for attending his recent surgery.

2016/13 County Borough Council

- a. Car Park PNV – Cllr. Thomas attended a Powys CC & BBNP Liaison meeting. Mr Cook BBNP has been in touch with N&PTCC regarding the car park and parking issues. He has received an email to say that they will be getting in touch with Powys CC. Cllr. Thomas is unsure of Mr Horgan's present position regarding the car park.
- b. Light no. 13 is still out near Hermon chapel Ystradfellte
- c. There is flooding across the road at Gwaun Hepste car park – the water is flowing onto private land.
- d. Superfast Broadband – on going. Cllr. Woodley asked Cllr. Thomas if there was a charge for rural properties but Cllr. Thomas said that this was not true.
- e. There is a meeting arranged with Eifion Davies Powys CC regarding the refuse bin on Comin y Rhos and Clyngwyn – the meeting took place and it was agreed to place a Communal bin at Waun Blaedda
- f. There are some bad pot holes on the Hepste Road near Hepste Fawr Farm – reported.
- g. There is a meeting on Friday regarding the closure of Tourist Information Centres.

2016/14 **Matters Arising**

Nothing to report

2016/15 **Correspondence**

- a. Powys CC Village Hall Grants
- b. An email has been received regarding the Local Government Bill consultation, Cllr. Woodley agreed to comment.
- c. One Voice Wales Agenda & Minutes.
- d. Powys CC LDP

2016/16 **Planning**

Nothing to report

2016/17 **Accounts**

One Voice Wales	£75.00
Website	£60.00
Wages, Tax, Pension etc	£302.13

2016/18 **Members Verbal Reports**

- a. Cllr. Collins gave an update regarding the Llywelyn Bren anniversary, they would like to have a plaque erected in Ystradfellte. Cllr. Thomas suggested approaching BBNP, Cllr. Collins is to find out about costs.
- b. Cllr. Jones has had a meeting with the BBNP project manager of the gunpowder works. They have just agreed for her to apply for a lottery grant so the project will not be up and running until about 2019. Cllr. Jones said that the car parking problem needs to be addressed first. They are hoping the TIC will stay open for another year.

The next meeting will be held at Pontneddfechan Village Hall on Monday 7th March 2016 at 7.00 p.m

This concluded the meeting, which the Chairman duly closed.

Signed Date.....

Chairman